From: Crosby, W. Duncan

To: Howard, Dennis (KYOAG); mkurtz@BKLlawfirm.com

CC: Riggs, Kendrick R.; Sturgeon, Allyson

Sent: 9/4/2009 9:53:06 AM

Subject: KUW/LG&E renewables case (KY PSC Case No. 2009-00353)
Attachments: 20090901_PSC_Letter.pdf

Dear Messrs. Howard and Kurtz:

Attached is the Commission's letter opening the Companies' renewables application case, 2009-00353. We'd like to ask you to
send us electronic versions of your filings as you file them, and the Companies will do the same.

Many thanks,
Duncan

W. Duncan Crosby Il

Stoll Keenon Ogden PLLC

2000 PNC Plaza

500 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Direct Dial: (502) 560-4263

Fax: (502) 627-8754

e-mail: duncan.crosby@skofirm.com

LGE-KU-1011607



Steven L. Beshear

‘David L. Armstrong
Governor

Chairman

Leonard K. Peters
Secretary : Commonwealth of Kentucky

Energy and Environment Cabinet Public Service Commission
. 211 Sower Bivd.

P.O. Box 615
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615
Telephone: (502) 564-3840
Fax: (502) 564-3460
psc.ky.gov

James Gardner
Vice Chairman

Charles R. Borders
Commissioner

Honorable Kendrick R. Riggs September 1, 2009
Attorney at Law

Stoll Keenon Ogden, PLLC

2000 PNC Plaza

500 W Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202-2828

RE: Case No 2009-00353

Kentucky Utilities Company / Louisville Gas and Electric Company

(General Rates)

Notice of Intent of LG&E and KU to File Application for Approval of Purchased Power

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of notice of intent to file an application in the above

case. The notice was date-stamped received August 28, 2009 and has been assigned Case
No 2009-00353. In all future correspondence or filings in connection with this case, please
reference the above case number.

If you need further assistance, please contact my staff at (502) 564-3940.

Sincerely,

30

Jeff Derouen
Executive Director

JD/rs

ey

KentudeyUnbridledSpirit.com EFE y An Equal Opportunity Employet WF/D
SAVEFRWMLAD SR -
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Steven L. Beshear
Governor

Leonard K. Peters
Secretary
Energy and Environment Cabinet

Honorable Allyson K. Sturgeon
Attorney at Law

E.ONUS. LLC

220 West Main Street
Louisvilie, KY 40202

RE: Case No 2009-00353

Commonwealth of Kentucky
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.O. Box 615
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

. Telephone: (502) 564-3940
Fax: (502) 564-3460
psc.ky.gov

September 1, 2009

David L. Armstrong
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

KentuckyUnbridledSpirt.oom

Sincerely,

W Dl

Jeff Derouen
Executive Director

Kettudiy™

An Equal Opportunity Employer WFD

LGE-KU-1011609




